

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 144.02, is amended to read:

144.02 PUBLIC HEALTH; STATE BOARD; MEETINGS; OFFICERS; QUORUM. ~~The state board of health shall hold an annual meeting at the capitol on the second Tuesday in January during the first quarter of every year at a time and place designated by the board at which time it shall elect from its members a president. Regular meetings, one of which shall include the annual meeting, shall be held at the same place on the second Tuesdays in April, July, and October of each year not less than four times a year. At least one such regular meeting shall be held each quarter. The time and place of all such meetings shall be determined by the board, and all board members shall be notified thereof by mail seven days in advance. Special meetings may be held at such times and places as the secretary or any two members of the board shall appoint upon three days' notice to the members by mail. The board shall elect a secretary to serve during its pleasure, who may or may not be one of its members. A majority shall be a quorum and any meeting may be adjourned from time to time.~~

Approved April 27, 1973.

CHAPTER 143—S.F.No.1827

[Not Coded]

An act relating to the operation of state government for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1973; appropriating money therefor.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **APPROPRIATIONS; STATE GOVERNMENT; DEFICIENCY.** Subdivision 1. The sums hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby appropriated out of the general fund in the state treasury or any other fund designated for the purposes specified in this section to be available for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1973 except as otherwise provided for.

Subd. 2. To the secretary of state:

Election expenses and
nomination fees

\$ 24,657.37

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

- | | | |
|-----------|---|-----------------------|
| Subd. 3. | To the department of public safety:
License plates, supplies and expenses
This sum is appropriated from the highway user's tax distribution fund. | \$600,000.00 |
| Subd. 4. | To the Minnesota-Wisconsin Boundary Commission:
To fully match the Wisconsin contribution | 6,300.00 |
| Subd. 5. | To the lieutenant governor:
Salaries, supplies, and expenses | 29,000.00 |
| Subd. 6. | To the bureau of mediation services:
(a) Salaries
(b) Supplies and expenses | 44,550.00
1,450.00 |
| Subd. 7. | To the department of public welfare:
Medical assistance to the needy | 11,500,000.00 |
| Subd. 8. | To the department of veterans affairs: | 80,000.00 |
| Subd. 9. | To the state auditor:
Statewide accounting system
This appropriation shall not cancel and shall be available until expended. | 38,000.00 |
| Subd. 10. | To the house of representatives:
Salaries, supplies, and expenses | 600,000.00 |
| Subd. 11. | To the senate:
Salaries, supplies, and expenses | 100,000.00 |
| Subd. 12. | To West Publishing Company:
Printing of Minnesota Liability Study Commission report | 1,385.03 |
| Subd. 13. | To department of public safety: | |

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(a) Salaries	\$17,500.00
(b) Supplies and expenses	13,500.00
(c) Sheriffs teletype operations	107,500.00

Subd. 14. To department of public service:

Supplies and expenses	16,000.00
-----------------------	-----------

Subd. 15. Moneys heretofore or hereafter appropriated to the commissioner of administration for supplies and expenses may be expended in providing bus service between downtown St. Paul and the state capitol during sessions of the 68th legislature.

Sec. 2. This act is in effect the day following its final enactment.

Approved April 30, 1973.

CHAPTER 144—S.F.No.145

An act relating to corrections; conservation camps administered by the department of corrections; amending Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 242.37.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 242.37, is amended to read:

242.37 CORRECTIONS; YOUTH CONSERVATION COMMISSION; CONSERVATION CAMPS. (1) The ~~commission~~ commissioner of corrections may establish and operate conservation camps in which persons committed to the youth conservation commission or the commissioner of corrections may be placed. Such camps may be established independently or in cooperation with any other public agency or any governmental subdivision, subject to the approval of such agency or subdivision as to any camp or project to the extent that its premises or operations are affected.

(2) Every able-bodied person committed ~~to the commission as provided in clause (1) and may be~~ confined to a conservation camp established pursuant to this section or to any other place or institution under the control of the ~~commission~~ commissioner.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.